
Thames Valley Police - response to Coroners report 
 
 
Thames Valley Police will comply with the Coroners recommendations in the following 
stages due to operational demands and resources: 
 

1. First stage - review all seized and returned guns over a 5 year period.  

2. Second stage - review all grants that have previously been revoked, refused or 

surrendered. 2018 files are coming up for renewal so we are focusing on 2022, 

2021, 2020 and 2019. We are starting with 2022 as the most recently issued 

licences arguably pose the biggest risk. 

 
3. Third stage - review applications that have been refused/revoked but 

subsequently granted by the Crown Court via the appeal process.  

 

We aim to complete the above stages by 2 October 2023. 

 

If you would like to discuss this matter with me further please do not hesitate to contact 

me. 

 

Kind regards 

 
  

Central Intelligence Manager  
Force Intelligence and Specialist Operations I Thames Valley Police 
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